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Ms. Christine LOng Independent Electricity System Operator
Registrar Toronto, ON MSHITL
Ontario Energy Board t 416.967.7474

27" Floor 2300 Yonge Street Wi ieso.ca

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Dear Ms. Long,
Re: Independent Electricity System Operator

2020 and 2021 Expenditure and Revenue Requirement Submissions
Ontario Energy Board File No.: EB-2020-0230

The Independent Electricity System Operator ("IESO”) is writing to file the settlement proposal
with the Ontario Energy Board ("OEB") in which parties reached settlement on all issues in the
IESO’s 2020 and 2021 Revenue Requirement Submissions. The IESO notes that the settlement
proposal includes deferred consideration of Issue 3.1 until after the IESO completes stakeholder
engagement related to this issue and updates its evidence. The proposal also includes a
proposed process for settlement of the entirety of Issue 3.1.

Along with Exhibit S-1-1 the Settlement Proposal, the IESO is filing the following additional
evidence and updated responses to interrogatories:

e Exhibit S-1-1 Attachment 1 - IESO Responses to Intervenor Settlement Conference
Questions

e Updated response to 3.1 OEB Staff 28

e Updated response to 4.4 SEC 23

e 4.4 SEC 23 Attachment 1 - MRP Energy - Integrated Project Plan

Please note the IESO has redacted personal information and internal document IDs from the MRP
Energy - Integrated Project Plan as they are not relevant for review of the document.

Please contact me directly at 416-957-3594 or Devon.Huber@ieso.ca if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Devon Huber
Director, Regulatory Affairs & Market Rules

cc: Mr. Fred Cass, Aird & Berlis (email)
All EB-2020-0230 Intervenors (email)
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